
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND GAME 
INTRAOFFICE CORRESPONDENCE 

DATE: 

TO: Hoy 4win, Fish and 

(Amp 	:;arner, Fisheries Asnacemut, 	-I.:Au- 

Be5fIrvoirs Co;1)1..m County 

7.yr ondeavoring tc draw up aftheries prnai.ounnt plans for liepAcn II 
waters for 196o. In consideTing what should be done at Lotto Valley 
Reaervnir, we are hancticappod by lack of intormati,4n. 'A) have ymr note 
of Hey 12, 1959, indicating that coad weather prevailed at the opening 
• tho tithing ma'am, and fishing MACCOr,9 WAIF limited. On AIM 25, Yril 
informe4 us that ourface oater temperatures in tho reseroDir were ex. 
Arenolz h4h and caleiderenie mortality- hsd oc;mrred during the 11.Unting 
of fingerlings. 

it wuuld be approototo4 if rett eould Tupply 	Any pertinent in — 
fornaticyn whilh mairwhave obtained durtng the wnths of July and 
`,11;13 	rt-latiog ter 1111441r tooporatur,:s :And 	ity of rish.:Tig. 

;se ge 71, -arrter 
Fisheries ;‘-lanTI~Pri r: nt. ,:uDerviemr 

Geptedn Bergstrom 
AlLsrd Orvent-r-rila177 
Allen Pollitt 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 


	Page 1

